


Roxanne Miller

7005 BIG Daddy Dr.

PANAMA CITY BEACH FL, 32407-5520
roxannemiller1972(@gmail.com




Nickalus Holmes

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: ‘Roxanne Miller'

Sent: Saturday, June 7, 2025 12:57 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: RE: Keep FPL Rates Down Docket #20250011

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

'Roxanne Miller' (roxannemiller1972@gmail.com)
Several attempts to deliver your message were unsuccessful and we stopped trying. It could be a
temporary situation. Try to send your message again later.

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: Exch2016.psc.state.fl.us
Receiving server: Exch2016.psc.state.fl.us
Total retry attempts: 573

roxannemiller1972@gmail.com
6/7/2025 4:57:27 PM - Server at Exch2016.psc.state.fl.us returned '550 5.4.300 Message expired'

Original message headers:

Received: from Exch20l16.psc.state.fl.us (164.51.109.84) by
Exch2016.psc.state.fl.us (164.51.109.84) with Microsoft SMTP Server
(version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 128 GCM SHA256) id
15.1.2507.43; Thu, 5 Jun 2025 12:59:32 -0400

Received: from Exch20l16.psc.state.fl.us ([::1]) by Exch20l6.psc.state.fl.us
([::1]) with mapi id 15.01.2507.043; Thu, 5 Jun 2025 12:59:32 -0400

From: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

To: 'Roxanne Miller' <roxannemillerl1972@gmail.com>

CC: Consumer Contact <Contact@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: RE: Keep FPL Rates Down Docket #20250011

Thread-Topic: Keep FPL Rates Down Docket #20250011

Thread-Index: AQHbljaNxc4rB8dl/USB1VQSnNgabbPOydcw

Sender: Nickalus Holmes <NHolmes@psc.state.fl.us>

Date: Thu, 5 Jun 2025 16:59:32 +0000

Message—-ID: <b2862el1l0cd654747bb3587728571ff% @psc.state.fl.us>

References: <983eabfcf7c9c2766f3a71a6f620ec04@swift.generated>

In-Reply-To: <983eabfcf7c9c2766f3a71a6f620ec04@swift.generated>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

x-ms-exchange-messagesentrepresentingtype: 2

x-originating-ip: [199.250.30.42]

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;

boundary=" 000 b2862e10cd654747bb3587728571ff% pscstateflus "
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MIME-Version: 1.0



